From: Lastinger, James C CIV USARMY CESAW (USA) <James.C.Lastinger@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 8:50 AM

To: MT Blake <mtblake@outlook.com>

Cc: Lesley McAdams <Imcadams@rmreim.com>

Subject: RE: Herndon Farms

Mr. Blake,

Apologies for the late response as | was out on leave all last week. | can confirm that | visited the site
with your consultant Bob Zarzecki of S&EC on April 7, 2021. The AJD request received by this office on
6/10/2021 accurately reflects what was reviewed during my site visit. Due to high workload volume it
may take 60-90 days for the issuance of a jurisdictional determination. Please let me know if you have
any further questions or concerns.

James Lastinger

Regulatory Project Manager

Raleigh Regulatory Field Office

US Army Corps of Engineers, Wilmington District

ADDRESS: 3331 Heritage Trade Drive, Suite 105 Wake Forest, NC 27587
Tel: (919) 554-4884, x32

Fax: (919) 562-0421

From: MT Blake <mtblake@outlook.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 3:11 PM

To: Lastinger, James C CIV USARMY CESAW (USA) <James.C.Lastinger@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Lesley McAdams <Imcadams@rmreim.com>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Herndon Farms

James,

Follow-up: We just got this from Drew Blake in Chatham and what we need is a confirmation that a PJD
or AlD is in progress. Since you have visited the site we are hoping you can confirm it is in some stage.
Thank you in advance for whatever you can provide at this point.

"Since impacts to features are not anticipated you will not need a "permit". However, you will need to
provide the PJD or AID. As stated below an email from James stating that he has reviewed the property

and that the AID or PJD is in process will suffice for now."

M. Travis Blake

NC Building Company, Inc.
Saprolite Development, LLC

1506 East Franklin Street, Suite 300
Chapel Hill, North Carolina 27514
919.260.4881
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